UNITED
NATIONS CAT

Di str.
GENERAL

Convention against Torture
and Other Cruel, Inhuman

. CAT/ C/ SR. 298/ Add. 1
or Degrading Treatment 15 May 1997
or Punishment

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COW TTEE AGAI NST TORTURE
Ei ght eent h sessi on
SUMVARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 298t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 9 May 1997, at 3.30 p.m

Chai rman: M. DI PANDA MOUELLE
CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (conti nued)
ANNUAL REPORT OF THE COWM TTEE ON I TS ACTI VI TI ES

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

*  The summary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears
as docunent CAT/ C/ SR. 298.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97- 16601 (E)



CAT/ C/ SR. 298/ Add. 1
page 2

The public part of the meeting was called to order at 3.30 p.m.

ORGANIZATIONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (continued)

1. Mr. BRUNI (Secretary of the Committee), referring to the work of the
next session, said that, in addition to the six State party reports it had to
consider, the Committee might have the report of Israel, if it was submitted,
but it would not have the report of Guatemala.

2. Mr. PIKIS said that a country rapporteur and an alternate were still to
be appointed for Israel if its report was to be considered at the next
session. In view of the relatively lengthy procedure involved in submitting a

State party report, the matter could not wait, since the Committee would not
meet again before its autumn session.

3. The CHAIRMAN said it was his understanding that the Committee wished to
appoint the country rapporteur for Israel during the inter-sessional period,
in case the State party failed to submit its report.

4. It was so decided.

5. M. SORENSEN said he thought that the General Assenmbly would decide to
declare 26 June 1998, the eleventh anniversary of the entry into force of the
Convention agai nst Torture, a day of remenbrance of torture victins and
suggested that the Cormittee should participate in that event. Its nenbers
m ght do so individually, by organizing activities in their own countries, or
as a whole - for exanple, by setting up an exhibition on torture outside the
Committee's neeting roomor by asking the next Hi gh Commi ssioner for Human

Ri ghts to schedule a public lecture on the topic. H's own country, Denmark
had al ready decided to commenorate the occasion with a speech by the Mnister
for Foreign Affairs and the establishnent of a prize and planned to schedul e
additional events during 1998. He offered to prepare some suggestions for the
Conmittee's consideration

6. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Committee wished to give the matter further consideration at its Novenber
sessi on.

7. It was so deci ded.

ANNUAL REPCORT OF THE COVMM TTEE ON I TS ACTIVITIES (agenda item 9) (CAT/C/CRP.1
and Add. 1-8)

8. The CHAIRMAN invited the Comrittee to take up the adoption of the annua
report.

9. M. BRUN (Secretary of the Comrittee), introducing the report in the
absence of the Rapporteur, Ms. Iliopoulos-Strangas, said that itens |eft

bl ank would be filled in later by the secretariat and that sone portions of
the report were available for the noment in English, French or Spanish only.



CAT/ C/ SR. 298/ Add. 1
page 3

Chapter 1 - Organizational and other matters (CAT/C/ XVII1I1/CRP. 1)

10. M . SORENSEN said he assuned that the Conmittee wanted himto continue
as its observer in the inter-sessional open-ended working group of the

Commi ssi on on Human Rights on the question of a draft optional protocol to the
Convention (para. 11).

11. The CHAI RMAN confirmed that assunption

12. Docunent CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP.1 was adopted.

Chapter Il - Action by the General Assenbly at its fifty-first session
(CAT/ O XVI 11/ CRP. 1/ Add. 1)

Chapter I11 - Subm ssion of reports by States parties under article 19 of the
Convention (CAT/C/ XVI11/CRP. 1/ Add. 2)

Chapter IV - Consideration of reports subnitted by States parties under
article 19 of the Convention (CAT/C/ XVI1I1/CRP. 1/ Add. 3)

13. Docunents CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP.1/Add. 1, 2 and 3 were adopted.

Chapter IV - Consideration of reports subnitted by States parties under
article 19 of the Convention (CAT/C/ XVI1I1/CRP. 1/ Add. 4)

14. M. BRUNI (Secretary of the Conmittee) explained that the section of
chapter 1V devoted to the consideration of the periodic report of Israel would
be added by the secretariat at a |l ater date.

15. M. BURNS said that, since the Commttee had agreed that the Comrittee's
recommendati ons concerning the practice of solitary confinenment in Denmark and
Sweden should be identical, its reconmendati ons on the periodic report of
Denmark (para. 62) should be anmended to include the French equival ent of the
words “inter alia”, as used in the Conmttee's recommendati ons on the periodic
report of Sweden (para. 101).

16. M. BRUN (Secretary of the Commttee) suggested that the French text of
par agraph 62 should be anended to read: “Sauf dans des cas exceptionnels,
not amment ceux ou |la sécurité ...”

17. M. ZUPANCI C said that the wordi ng chosen should correspond to a formula
which, in continental crimnal law, was referred to as “analogia inter |eges”,
whi ch neant “and in simlar cases” and was used when no precise definition was
possi bl e.

18. M. SORENSEN said the inportant thing was for the two English texts to
be identical and to include the words “inter alia”

19. Docunent CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP. 1/ Add. 4 as anended, was adopt ed.




CAT/ C/ SR. 298/ Add. 1
page 4

Chapter V - Activities of the Conmrittee under article 20 of the Convention
(CAT/ O XVI 11/ CRP. 1/ Add. 5)

20. Docunent CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP.1/ Add. 5 was adopt ed.

Chapter VI - Consideration of comrunications under article 22 of the
Convention (CAT/C/ XVI11/CRP. 1/ Add. 6/ Parts | and I1)

21. M. BRUN (Secretary of the Comrittee) said that, since the Commttee
had only just conpleted its consideration of comunications under article 22,
part Il would be added at a | ater date.

22. Docunents CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP.1/Add. 6/ Parts | and Il were adopted.

Chapters VIl and VIII - Future neetings of the Committee and adoption of the
annual report of the Conmittee (CAT/C/ XVIII1/CRP. 1/ Add. 7)

23. M. SORENSEN said that paragraph 7 should be anended to reflect the
Committee's decision to request the Secretary-General to provide ad hoc
funding for the May 1998 session and that the footnote to paragraph 4 should
be noved to paragraph 3.

24. Docunent CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP.1/Add. 7, as anended, was adopt ed.

Annexes (CAT/ C/ XVII11/CRP. 1/ Add. 8)

25. M. BRUNI (Secretary of the Comrittee) said that the text of annex V
woul d be added at a | ater date.

26. Docunent CAT/C/ XVIII/CRP. 1/ Add. 8 was adopt ed.

27. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Conmttee wished to adopt the draft annual report as a whole.

28. It was so deci ded.

CLOSURE OF THE SESSI ON

29. After the customary exchange of courtesies, the CHAI RMAN decl ared the
sessi on cl osed.

The neeting rose at 4.20 p. m




